

INTERNSHIPS FOR OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

44 Internships

INTERNSHIP TITLE	PAID/NO PAY FULL/PART TIME	COMPANY	APPLY DATE	ADDRESS	CITY, STATE & ZIP	STATE	PHONE NUMBER
AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION ETHICS GROUP INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.ama-assn.org E-Mail: internships@ama-assn.org	FULL TIME	American Medical Association		515 North State Street	Chicago, IL 60654	IL	(800) 621-8335
	PAID	College Credit Available					
AMSA HEALTH POLICY INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.umass.edu/ours/Summer E-Mail: internships@ama-assn.org	FULL TIME Summer	American Medical Student Association		1902 Association Drive	Reston, VA 20191	VA	(703) 620-6600 Extension: 211
	NO PAY	Free Housing is Available.					
BIO RAD LABORATORIES SUMMER INTERNSHIPS Web: http://www.bio-rad.com E-Mail:	FULL TIME Summer	Bio-Rad laboratories Spectroscopy-Info. Div.		Two Penn Center Plaza Suite 800, 1500 John F. Kennedy Blvd.	Philadelphia, PA 19102	PA	(267) 322-6910
	PAID	Must be Sophomore or Junior. 10 Week Session.					
4K FOR CANCER INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.cycleinspireunite.org E-Mail: david.conover@4kforcancer.org	FULL TIME	Cancer (4K for)		105 Bloomsburg Avenue	Catonsville, MD 21228	MD	(410) 350-9945
	NO PAY						
CCV SUMMER UNDERGRADUATE CONSEQUENCES OF VARIATION INTERNSHIP Web: http://ccv.med.harvard.edu/diversity_summer_internships.htm E-Mail:	FULL TIME Summer	Causal Consequences of Variation Harvard Medical School		New Research Building Room 238, George Church Lab-77 Avenue Louis Pasteur	Boston, MA 02115	MA	(301) 215-9099
	STIPEND	10 Week Program					
CENTER FOR A HEALTH MARYLAND INTERNSHIP Webb: http://www.healthymaryland.org E-Mail: srowland@medchi.org	FULL TIME	The Center for a Healthy Maryland		1211 Cathedral St.	Baltimore, MD 21201	MD	(410) 539-0087 Ext: 3336
	NO PAY						

CENTERS FOR MEDICAL & MEDICAID SERVICES SUMMER INTERNSHIP	PART-TIME	Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services		7500 Security Boulevard	Baltimore, MD 21244-1850	MD	800-633-4227
Webb: http://www.opm.gov E-Mail: CMSRecruitment@cms.hhs.gov	PAID						
MEDICAL FIELD APPOARTUNITIES INTERN	FULL TIME	Community Health Systems		4000 Meridian Boulevard	Franklin, TN 37067	TN	(615) 465-7000
Web: http://www.chs.net E-Mail: lisa_smith_watson@chsnet	PAID	Various Locations					
DIETICIAN, HOSPICE, CASUAL POOL FLEX RWH INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Community Health Systems		1800 Mulberry Street	Scranton, PA 18510	PA	(570) 969-8000
Web: http://www.cmccare.org E-Mail:	PAID	BA Degree in medical field with two years experience in food nutrition.					
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES -DC INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME & PART-TIME	Department of Health District of Columbia		899 North Capitol Street, NE, Suite 500	Washington, DC 20002	DC	(202) 442-9056
Webb: http://doh.dc.gov E-Mail: doh.dc.gov	NO PAY	Apply online ONLY. Sophomore or above. Must obtain Academic Credit.					
MEDICAL FIELD INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME & PART-TIME	Healthcare Leadership Council		750 9th Street N.W. Suite 500	Washington, DC 20001	DC	(202) 452-8700
Web: http://www.hlc.org E-Mail:	NO PAY						
HEPATITIS FOUNDATION INTERNATIONAL INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Hepatitis Foundation International		504 Black Drive	Silver Spring, MD 20904	MD	(301) 622-4200
Webb: http://www.HepatitisFoundation.org E-Mail: jbullock@hepatitisfoundation.org	NO PAY						
IN ROADS INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	In Roads		120 Wall Street, 31st Floor	New York, NY 10005	NY	(212) 425-8300
Webb: http://www.inroads.org E-Mail: info@inroads.org	PAID						
IN ROADS INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	In Roads		1 International Plaza Suite 500	Philadelphia, PA 19113	PA	(484) 493-7730
Webb: http://www.inroads.org E-Mail: info@inroads.org	PAID						

IN ROADS INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	In Roads		P. O. Box 813	Richmond, VA 23218	VA	(800) 651-6411
Webb: http://www.inroads.org E-Mail: info@inroads.org	PAID						
PUBLIC POLICY INTERNSHIP	PART-TIME	Institute for E-Health		4300 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 250	Arlington, VA 22203	VA	(703) 562-8831
Webb: http://www.e-healthpolicy.org E-Mail:	NOT PAY & PAID	College Credit Available. Must have excellent computer skills.					
MEDICAL AFFAIRS STRATEGIC TRIAL TEAM INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Johnson and Johnson, Incorporated Janssen Services		800 Ridgeview Drive	Horsham, PA 19044	PA	(800) 526-7736
Web: http://www.jnj.com E-Mail:	PAID	10 TO 12 WEEKS					
HEALTH COMMUNICATIONS-BETHESDA INTERN PROGRAM	FULL Summer	National Cancer Institute		10 Center Drive	Bethesda, MD 20892	MD	(301) 496-4000
Webb: http://www.hcip.nci.nih.gov/hcip/ E-Mail:	STIPEND	Excellent Communication and Marketing Skills. Social Media Savvy.					
HEALTH COMMUNICATIONS-ROCKVILLE INTERN PROGRAM	FULL Summer	National Cancer Institute		9000 Rockville Pike	Bethesda, MD 20892	MD	(301) 435-4654
Webb: http://www.hcip.nci.nih.gov/hcip/ E-Mail:	STIPEND	Excellent Communication and Marketing Skills. Social Media Savvy.					
NEI SUMMER INTERN PROGRAM	FULL Summer	(The) National Eye Institute		30 Convent Drive	Bethesda, MD 20892	MD	(301) 451-6763
Webb: http://www.nei.nih.gov/training/summer_intern E-Mail: cesarp@nei.nih.gov	STIPEND						
SUMMER INTERNSHIP IN BIOMEDICAL RESEARCH -HNLBI	FULL Summer	National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute		Building 10, Room 7N218	Bethesda, MD 20892	MD	(301) 451-9440
Webb: http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/research E-Mail:	STIPEND	10 Week Summer					
SUMMER-BIOMEDICAL RESEARCH INTERN PROGRAM	FULL Summer	National Human Genome Research Institute		NIH CENTER 31 Center Drive Building 31, Room 4309	Bethesda, MD 20892	MD	(301) 402-0911
Webb: http://www.genome.gov E-Mail: www.training.nih.gov/programs/sip	STIPEND						

NIAM SUMMER INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	National Institute of Arthritis & Musculoskeletal and Skin Disease		1 AMS Circle	Bethesda, MD 20892	MD	(301) 495-4484
Webb: http://www.niams.nih.gov E-Mail:	Summer STIPEND						
NIH SUMMER-BETHESDA INTERN PROGRAM	FULL	National Institute of Health		9000 Rockville Pike	Bethesda, MD 20892	MD	(301) 492-4800
Webb: http://www.nih.gov/training/summer_intern E-Mail:	Summer STIPEND						
NIH SUMMER-ROCKVILLE INTERN PROGRAM	FULL	National Institute of Health		5600 Fishers Lane	Rockville, MD 12300	MD	(301) 796-5600
Webb: http://www.nih.gov/training/summer_intern E-Mail:	Summer STIPEND						
NINDS SUMMER-BETHESDA INTERN PROGRAM	FULL	National Institute of Neurological Disorders & Stroke		Medical Neurology Branch-Building 10 Room 7D37-10 Center Drive MSC 1428	Bethesda, MD 20892	MD	(301) 496-9526
Webb: http://www.ninds.nih.gov E-Mail:	Summer STIPEND						
NINDS SUMMER-ROCKVILLE INTERN PROGRAM	FULL	National Institute of Neurological Disorders & Stroke		6001 Executive Boulevard	Rockville, MD 20852	MD	(301) 443-4513
Webb: http://www.ninds.nih.gov E-Mail:	Summer STIPEND						
MUNICIPAL INTERN II-NEL SUMMER INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Norfolk, (City of)		100 City Hall Bldg. 810 Union Street	Norfolk, VA 23510	VA	(757) 664-4486
Web: http://www.norfolk.gov E-Mail:	PAID	Excellent Marketing Skills. Social Media Savvy. Junior, Senior or B.A. preferred.					
DIRECTOR OF OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE IN NORTHWEST PA INTERN	FULL TIME	Meadville medical Center		751 Liberty Street	Meadville, PA 16335	PA	(814) 333-5000
Webb: http://www.mmchs.org E-Mail:	PAID						
PEACE CORP	FULL TIME	The Peace Corps		Headquarters: 1111 20th Street, NW	Washington, DC 20528	DC	(202) 692-1045 (855) 855-1961
Web: http://www.peacecorps.gov E-Mail: jkoehler@peacecorps.gov	NO PAY	Eligibility for some school loan deferment, gain opportunities for graduate school scholarships & Fellowships, supported with job placement services upon their return. NOTE: TAKES UP TO NINE MONTHS TO PROCESS.					

INTERN: PRIMARY CARE COALITION OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY MD INC	FULL-TIME	Primary Care Coalition of Montgomery County, Maryland, Inc.		8757 Georgia Avenue 10th Floor	Silver Springs, MD 20910	MD	(301) 628-3436
Web: http://www.primarycarecoalition.org	NO PAY						
E-Mail: Melinda_armstrong@primarycarecoalition.org	FULL TIME Summer	Select Medical		4714 Gettysburg Rd	Mechanicsburg, PA 17055	PA	(717) 972-1100 or (717) 975-4776
Web: http://www.selectmedical.com	PAID	12 week Internship May - August					
SIEMENS COMPANY-ONEONTA, NY INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME And PART-TIME PAID	Siemens Healthcare Solutions USA, Inc.		139 Commerce Road R. D. 4, Box 175	Oneonta, NY 13820	NY	(607) 432-2197
Webb: www.usa.siemens.com/en/jobs	FULL TIME And PART-TIME PAID	Siemens Healthcare Solutions USA, Inc.		259 Quingley Boulevard	New Castle, DE 19720	DE	(302) 631-0532
E-Mail:	FULL TIME And PART-TIME PAID	Siemens Healthcare Solutions USA, Inc.		Two Penn Plaza 19th Floor	New York, NY 10121	NY	(212) 564-2519
Webb: www.usa.siemens.com/en/jobs	FULL TIME And PART-TIME PAID	Siemens Healthcare Solutions USA, Inc.		5168 Campus Drive, Suite 2	Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462	PA	(610) 834-0899
E-Mail:	FULL TIME And PART-TIME PAID	Siemens Healthcare Solutions USA, Inc.		511 Benedict Avenue	Tarrytown, NY 10591	NY	(914) 631-0475
Webb: www.usa.siemens.com/en/jobs	FULL TIME And PART-TIME PAID	Siemens Healthcare Solutions USA, Inc.		200 Chester Field Parkway	Malvern, PA 19355	PA	(610) 640-2314
E-Mail:							

SIEMENS COMPANY-PITTSBURGH, PA INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME And PART-TIME PAID	Siemens Healthcare Solutions USA, Inc.		Foster Plaza, Bldg. #9, 750 Holiday Drive, 3rd Floor	Pittsburgh, PA 15220	PA	(412) 920-2976
Webb: www.usa.siemens.com/en/jobs E-Mail:							
SIEMENS COMPANY-MALVERN, PA INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME And PART-TIME PAID	Siemens Healthcare Solutions USA, Inc.		51 Valley Stream Parkway	Malvern, PA 19355	PA	(610) 219-6300
Webb: www.usa.siemens.com/en/jobs E-Mail:							
SIEMENS COMPANY-FLANDERS, NJ INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME And PART-TIME PAID	Siemens Healthcare Solutions USA, Inc.		62 Flanders-Bartley Road	Flanders, NJ 07836	NJ	(973) 927-2828
Webb: www.usa.siemens.com/en/jobs E-Mail:							
SIEMENS COMPANY-BROOKFIELD, CT INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME And PART-TIME PAID	Siemens Healthcare Solutions USA, Inc.		101 Silver Mine Road	Brookfield, CT 06804	CT	(203) 740-6300
Webb: www.usa.siemens.com/en/jobs E-Mail:							
SIEMENS COMPANY-PISCATAWAY, NJ INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME And PART-TIME PAID	Siemens Healthcare Solutions USA, Inc.		10 Constitution Avenue	Piscataway, NJ 08855	NJ	(732) 562-6600
Webb: www.usa.siemens.com/en/jobs E-Mail:							
SIEMENS COMPANY-CARY, NC INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME And PART-TIME PAID	Siemens Healthcare Solutions USA, Inc.		110 Macalysen Court	Cary, NC 27511	NC	(919) 463-8791
Webb: www.usa.siemens.com/en/jobs E-Mail:							











